APPENDIX 6

Comments received from I&AP’s



Gert Pretorius

From: Gabonewe Ridah Madikela <GMadikela@moseskotane.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Gert Pretorius

Subject: RE: Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd. Mining Permit Application.
Good day

Thanks for the information

GABONEWE RIDAH MADIKELA

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT: Local Economic Development
TEL: 014 555 1542

CELL: 066 124 6076

EMAIL: gmadikela@moseskotane.gov.za

WEB: www.moseskotane.gov.za

From: Gert Pretorius [mailto:gertenes@lantic.net]

Sent: Monday, 08 November 2021 14:51

To: Gahonewe Ridah Madikela <GMadikela@moseskotane.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd. Mining Permit Application.
Good day,

Thank you for the reply.

The owners of the mine is Moopetsi Chrome Developments (Pty) Ltd.

Contact person is Mr Goodman Mathevula. 083 755 7344,

Kind regards

Gert

From: Gabonewe Ridah Madikela

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 12:01 PM

To: Gert Pretorius <gertenes@Iantic.net>

Subject: RE: Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd. Mining Permit Application.

Good day



Your email is been acknowledged. Who are the owners ?

Regards

GABONEWE RIDAH MADIKELA

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT: Local Economic Development

TEL: 014 555 1542

CELL: 066 124 6076

EMAIL: gmadikela@moseskotane.gov.za<mailto:gmadikela@moseskotane.gov.za>
WEB: www.moseskotane.gov.za<http://www.moseskotane.gov.za>

From: Gert Pretorius [mailto:gertenes@lantic.net]

Sent: Friday, 05 November 2021 12:33

To: Gabonewe Ridah Madikela <GMadikela@moseskotane.gov.za>

Subject: Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd. Mining Permit Application.

Good day,

DMR Reference: NW 30/5/1/3/3/2/1/10802 EM

Please find attached information regarding an application for a mining permit by Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd.
The mining is planned to be conducted on a portion of Portion 3 on the farm Vogelstruisnek 173 IP in the Moses Kotane

District Municipality of the North West Province.

Please do not hesitate to contact this office for more information.

Kind regards

Gert Pretorius

Bateleur Environmental & Monitoring Services gertenes@lantic.net<mailto:gertenes@lantic.net>
082 338 6607

Email Disclaimer Moses Kotane Local Municipality Email Disclaimer
The content of this e-mail message and all attachments thereto ("this message") does not necessarily reflect the views
of Moses Kotane Local Municipality. Before acting on the contents thereof, the recipient should verify that the originator
has the appropriate delegated authority. In the event that this message has not been appropriately authorised in terms
of Moses Kotane Local Municipality delegation of authority, or in the event of the personal usage of Moses Kotane Local
Municipality e-mail facility, Moses Kotane Local Municipality will not be liable for the contents of the message.

- Email Disclaimer Moses Kotane Local Municipality Email Disclaimer
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

s
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

From: Gert Pretorius [mailto:gertenes@I|antic.net]

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
The mining is planned to be conducted on a portion of Portion 3 on the farm Vogelstruisnek 173 JP in the Moses Kotane

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

o Email Disclaimer Moses Kotane Local Municipality Email Disclaimer
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Day

Matome Makgoba <MMakgoba@moseskotane.gov.za>

Friday, November 5, 2021 10:36 AM

Gert Pretorius

Automatic reply: Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd. Mining Permit Application.

Kindly communicate with Director Madikela on any correspondence that is directed to Director Makgoba. Director
Madikela's email address is gmadikela@moseskotane.gov.za.

Thank you.

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

From: Gert Pretorius <gertenes@lantic.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 12:20 PM
To: ‘motlhaga.tsholofelo4@gmail.com’
Subject: RE: Public Participation_Vogelstruisnek
Attachments: BID Moopetsi MP 1 Nov 2021.pdf

Good day Tsholofelo,

Thank you for registering as I&AP.

Find herewith a Background Information document for your attention.
Kind regards

Gert

From: Tsholofelo Motlhaga

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 4:13 PM
To: gertenes@lantic.net

Subject: Public Participation_Vogelstruisnek

Good day

| would like to register as an interested and affected party for the mining permit application at portion 3 of the farm
Vogelstruisnek for chrome.

DMR Reference: NW 30/5/1/3/3/2/1 10802 EM

Regards,

Tsholofelo Motlhaga

Cell: 078 514 3026

Fax: 086 585 2188

Email: motlhaga.tsholofelo4@gmail.com




Gert Pretorius

From: Tsholofelo Motlhaga <motlhaga.tsholofelo4@gmail.com>
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




APPENDIX 7

Resolution with Malemela Lentswe Jacob Community



ANNEXURE 1

COMMUNITY RESOLUTION

It is hereby recorded that on the 06 July 2020, representatives of the MALEMELA LENTSWE
JACOB met at TWEELAAGTE 175JP (WITRANDJIE 173). At this meeting, the application for

Small Scale Mining Permit relating to Chrome Mining in the Portion of TWEELAAGTE 175 JP
(WITRANDJIE PORTION 173) was discussed.

At this meeting it was resolved that:

1. We the MALEMALA LENTSWE JACOB, are the legitimate Land claimants and the

custodians on TWEELAAGTE 175 JP (WITRANDJIE PORTION 173) which was
acknowledged and Gazetted.

2. We are fully aware of the relationship we have with Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd &
Liyoli Business Enterprises with registration number 2017/504831/07 & 2018/207258/07 and
the Small Scale Mining Permit Application with intended activities for Mining of Chrome ore
in the portion of TWEELAAGTE 175 JP (WITRANDJIE PORTION 173).

3. We jointly agree to work together with Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd& Liyoli
Business Enterprises through proper structures to be formulated as soon as the Mining
Permit has been awarded and based on the benefit sharing agreements to be drafted
between us.

4. We authorize the Department of Mineral resources to assist Moopetsi Chrome Investment
(Pty) Ltd & Liyoli Business Enterprises with the application on behalf of our partnership.

5. This authorization is for agreement with Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd & Liyoli

Buisness Enterprise for the purpose mentioned in 2 above and does not relate to any other
agreements.



» 6. We acknowledge that anyone concerned may conduct a telephonic and/or physical
verification of resolution and we would be in a position to validate it and we also nullify any
authorization similar that might have been given to any company to date.

7. This resolution will be signed by § members of our Community Development Trust, on our
behalf, namely;

Name and Surname I.D. Number Contact Number | Signature

Jao b L a5 Maiengg Hg o oq?\?& 6OYE  OOIBEER4S [T Miheweid

Chrigtinah Nalamaler | 720$260% 03 4 b 1065 bgl %%WC Mg
@ lcxcli.gg UONANE Fo o121 037 OB |OF0 26RO [T I-Silon AN
/;«%/27 Malerely | 32022958 05| o8 w75 685] r%/)

Y
MH/G@(%OIJP Maleel| R 30206 0191984 O3 65TI5& W

Attach are the Minutes and signed attendance register by members of MALEMELA LENTSWE
JACOB present at the meeting regarding this permit.

Signed at TWEELAAGTE 175 PJ (WITRANDJIE PORTION 173) on this 06 day of July 2020

Signature L. Nl erele
Full Names: }C@E }erviseua
Duly representing the MALEMELA LENTSWE JACOB

Accepted by and On behalf of Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd & LIYOLI BUSINESS
ENTERPRISE

Signature: u & Lyé./(&.

Full Names: Makobe Makgale




Company Name/permit applicant: Moopetsi Chrome Investment (Pty) Ltd & Liyoli Business
Enterprise



APPENDIX 8

Site Notices Placed
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Final Basic Assessment Report for Moopetsi Chrome Investments (Pty) Ltd. Mining Permit Application

APPENDIX 4: PLANS/MAPS

118



1138

LAAGTE B oo

[P

L) -
Loy

’
b ! —
|

il

VOGELSTRUISNEK 172 :_u.

MOOPETSI CHROME
INVESTMENT (PTY) LTD

REG NO: 2017/504831/07

APPLICATION FOR A

MINING PERMIT

DATE: ...

APPLICANT: ..ivvineeneens PR .

MINING BOUNDARY CO-ORDINATES

DATUM

WGS 84

LATITUDE

LONGITUDE

-25.254484

26.908758

-25.254391

26.910586

oo m»

-25.256511

26.910807

-25.256568

26.909029

Description of the land under application for MINING PERMIT:

The figure: A, B, C & D representing 5 hectares of land in extent being:

Portion 3 of VOGELSTRUISNEK 173 JP

Mogwase District Municipality, NORTH WEST

Mining Area
Farm Portlons
Roads

Rail

Perennial Water

Perennial Rivers

LEGENDS
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